Redacted material out of scope

Megan Yardley

From: Marty Grenfell <marty.grenfell@tauranga.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:46 PM

To: Alister Jones

Subject: RE: Marine Centre

Thanks Alister

Will follow up with our team to keep the hammer down.

Cheers

Marty Grenfell | Chief Executive
Tauranga City Council | 07 5777 010 | 027 215 6563 marty.grenfell@tauranga.govt.nz | www.tauranga.govt.nz

----- Original Message-----

From: Alister Jones <ajones@waikato.ac.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 2:53 PM

To: Marty Grenfell <marty.grenfell@tauranga.govt.nz>
Subject: Marine Centre

CAUTION:External Email.

Hi Marty,

Further to our conversation last week attached is the Marine Centre shovel ready proposal that when to Government last
year.

Kind regards
Alister

Professor Alister Jones

Senior Deputy Vice Chancellor

Office of the Vice-Chancellor

Ph: +64 838 4700 | Mobile: +64 27 4852236 University of Waikato | Private Bag 3105 Hamilton 3240 | New Zealand
waikato.ac.nz





